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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 4:00 PM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Valuation Request

Attachments: SGU2808E - LTA Parf Rebates Details.pdf; SGU2808E - Road Tax Expiry Date.pdf

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the below vehicle. The vehicle is in our garage at No 1 Bukit Batok Crescent
(Level 10 Rooftop) Wcega Plaza S658064:-

1) Honda Odyssey 2.4A.
Copy of vehicle registration and road tax details attached for your reference.
Thank you.
Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
CBG Credit Service Delivery

DID — 6878 9026
DBS. Live more, Bank less

XIDBS | sankiess

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 4:11 PM

To: LKK Valuation; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Poh Keng TEO

Subject: FW: Valuation Request

Hi Ms Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

DBS Bank Ltd

CBG Credit Service Delivery
Risk Management Group

DBS. Live more, Bank less

XDBS | sanciess

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 12:39 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@Ikkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SGUxxxxE MV: $108,000.00 FS: $47,400.00

As at June 2022

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 4:05 PM




N\

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,
Thank you for the assignment.

We will arrange accordingly.

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

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
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

XDBS | sankiess

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 057F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGU2808E

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Jul 2022

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-S CVT SR
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: K24W72460202

Chassis No.: JHMRC1890KC200307
Maximum Power Output: 129.0kW (172 bhp)

Open Market Value: $31,006.00

Original Registration Date: 06 Dec 2018

First Registration Date: 06 Dec 2018

Transfer Count: 0 )
Actual ARF Paid: $35,409.00 | | 10 “f
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 05 Dec 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $26,556.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 05 Dec 2028

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $32,302.00

COE Rebate Amount: $20,761.00

Total Rebate Amount: $47,317.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jun 2022

OK

W) (&




LandTra ﬂspm&%\mh@riw

Enquire Road Tax Expiry Date (Details)

Vehicle No. Vehicle Make/Model
SGU2808E HONDA /ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-SCVT SR

Road Tax Expiry Date:
05 Dec 2022

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jun 2022 / 15:57.

Printed on 23 Jun 2022 15:57:53

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2022



6/23/22, 6:53 PM Used Honda Odyssey 2.4 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement ’ ((% HIN LUNG AUTO =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ., J 30 years R
$68 until it's SOLD! viced , No Repar N i
- Direct Owner One Stop Car Hub =
Finance, Insurance, Workshop =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =
Sortby DatePosted |20 | results/page
6 vehicles @ Honda Odyssey 2.4 Any Category Advanced Search ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Odyssey 2.4 Any Any 2018 Any Any Any Available
Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $116,888 $16,460 /yr 31-May-2018 2,356 cc 110,000 km MPV Available

Navi Res Sunroof

Very Well Maintain By OCD Owner. Consignment Unit, Flexible Finance Available, Trade In Welcome, Contact Us For An Appointment To - -
View This Beautiful Unit Today. ["PREMIUM AD

Posted: 23-Jun-2022

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $117,800 $17,950 /yr 08-Feb-2018 2,356 cc 61,100 km MPV Available
Sunroof

Kah Motor unit. Full agent maintained. Highest specifications EXV-S sunroof model. Carnelian red pearl exterior with black leather seats
interior. Most popular Honda MPV in the market. Spacious cabin seats with large boot space. Please WhatsApp/call our sales consultant f... [Fremionas ]

Otopac Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Jun-2022

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EX-S $120,800 $18,000 /yr 11-May-2018 2,356 cc 59,000 km MPV Available

In house loan available, flexible loan able to arrange. 8 seaters odyssey, very well maintain by owner, owner sell due to seldom use, feel
free to call in to us to find out more on our in house loan or to make an appointment with us to view this unit! [Consionment |

Speedo Motoring
Posted: 17-Jun-2022

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S w N.A 06-Dec-2018 2,356 cc - MPV Available
Sunroof

Auction Closing Time: 27th Jun 2022 at 05:00 PM

Rebate amount as at 01-07-2022 is $47317, road tax till December 2022. Operation hours 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday.

Posted: 16-Jun-2022

2021 Honda Odyssey Hybrid 2.0 Absolute Brand New (For Lease)
Comfortable & Fuel Efficient Honda Odyssey Absolute Hybrid (2021). Whatsapp 88229972 / 87824242 now for more info!

More info about this vehicle

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EX-S $120,800 $17,290 /yr 19-Jul-2018 2,356 cc 49,000 km MPV Available

Spacious 8 seater Family MPV, perfect for huge families, Low mileage done unit! Perfect original paintwork! Fully agent serviced unit, 5
years Kah Motor warranty! Full loan in house interest rates from 3.xx%, bank loan rates from 2,28% only! perfect condition with no repa... [Fremiom Ao |

Precise Auto Trading Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Jun-2022

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-S $128,800 $18,610 /yr 11-May-2018 2,356 cc 70,000 km MPV Available
Navi Res Sunroof

High specifications Kah Motor unit, interior is all about occupant's comfort, sunroof, display audio system 3 navigation, Apple/Android
player, rear aircon, centre row individual seat with leg rest, front passenger seat with 8 way power adjustment, 17" alloy rims, loans up t...

Fencsioman: 1
| PREMIUM AD |
e et

@ This car comes with 6-mth sgCarMart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More

Posted: 30-May-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For ** s, view Expired ads (20 Jresuits/page

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2018&MOD=Honda Odyssey 2.4&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2
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